



# Amy McCrery

## Web Developer and Designer

702 SW I ST Grants Pass, OR 97526

Email@amymccrery.com

541-761-1893

[www.linkedin.com/in/webmasteramy](http://www.linkedin.com/in/webmasteramy)

### About Me:

Starting in November of 2013, I worked as an Assistant Web Developer at Design By Kiltz Internet Solutions. In 2014 I was promoted to Lead Web Developer. I made more than forty websites, ranging from very basic to complex CMS and E-commerce together. I took on every project with determination to make it the best that it could be with the budget that was allowed. I take pride in all my work, and I enjoy what I do.

Before my employment at Design By Kiltz Internet Solutions, I spent 2 years in college, studying Web Design and Web Development and graduated in June of 2013 with an AAS degree in Web Development and also certificates in both Web Development and Web Design. I enjoyed everything that I learned, and I feel I have applied my new skills very well in the working world. I am confident that Web Development is the best career path for me.

I can design, build, maintain or update web sites. I use authoring and scripting languages such as HTML, JavaScript, PHP, CSS, JQuery, and content creation tools such as Dreamweaver and Sublime, management tools such as Laravel and GitHub, and digital media tools such as Photoshop and Flash. I can evaluate code to ensure that it is valid, is properly structured, meets industry standards and is compatible with browsers, devices, or operating systems.

I am conventional, investigative, and realistic. I like to meet goals in a timely manner by organizing my work, prioritizing, choosing the best plan to complete the task and researching and implementing strategies to complete the task correctly. I like to exceed what has been asked of me, and feel accomplished with finished products.

My work experience prior to my re-engineering my life has consisted mostly of manufacturing and inventory control. What I have gained from my past work experience and can transfer into my new career is my work ethics such as being loyal to employers or clients, consistently producing awesome work, having a sense for meticulously troubleshooting errors and fixing them permanently, effectively provide information to increase productivity, dependability, innovation, high integrity, taking the initiative, being flexible, and being able to productively work independently. My work experience has allowed me to see how a company works from several different views and I plan to utilize that knowledge to create custom websites for companies that will best represent them on the internet.

Thank you for taking the time to look through my resume, I hope to hear from you soon.

## Portfolio:



**Project:** Aero Hunter  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress and e-commerce Open Cart  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS API  
**My Job:** Development, Custom Application



**Project:** The Cleaning Lady  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Development, Custom Application



**Project:** Apland's Auto Body  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Development, Custom Application



**Project:** Aroma Treatments Body Products  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress and e-commerce ecwid  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS API  
**My Job:** Design, Development



**Project:** Cary's of Oregon  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress and e-commerce Open Cart  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Development, Custom Application



**Project:** Design By Kiltz Internet Solutions  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Design, Development



**Project:** Galloping Video  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress and e-commerce ecwid  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS API  
**My Job:** Design, Development



**Project:** Grants Pass Pediatric Dentistry  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Design, Development



**Project:** Magazine Exchange  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Design, Development, Custom Application



**Project:** Manzanita And Me  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Development



**Project:** Rusty Monkey Studio  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Development, Custom Application



**Project:** Rogue Valley Humance Society  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS API  
**My Job:** Development, Custom Application



**Project:** Schmidt Family Vineyards  
**Scope:** CMS WordPress and e-commerce open cart  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Development, Custom Application



**Project:** Skookum Maguire, Author  
**Scope:** CMS Website Baker  
**Skill Sets:** HTML PHP MySQL CSS JS  
**My Job:** Development, Custom Application

## Experience

September 2011- Present

Purple Dragon Web development

Freelance web designer and developer

- Business Analysis
- Website Design
- Website Development
- Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Website Testing and Launching
- Website Maintenance
- Website Re-Design

November 2013- January 2016

Design By Kiltz Internet Solutions

Lead Web Developer

- Business Analysis
- Website Design
- Website Development
- Search Engine Optimization (SEO)
- Website Testing and Launching
- Website Maintenance
- Website Re-Design

## Skills

- Software Knowledge
- Sublime Text
- Laravel
- PHP MyAdmin
- MySQL
- GitHub
- XAMP/WAMP/LAMP
- Server
- Dreamweaver
- Photoshop
- Word Press
- CPanel
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Flash
- Excel
- Word
- Access
- Outlook
- Power Point
- Open Cart
- Ecwid
- Zen Cart

## Languages

- HTML/HTML5/XHTML
- CSS/CSS3/Flexbox/Canvas
- PHP
- JavaScript
- JQuery

## Education

January 2011- June 2013:

Rogue Community College, Grants Pass, Oregon

Two year degree in Web Development  
(Completed June 2013)

One year certificate in Website Design  
(Completed June 2012)

One year certificate in Web Development  
(Completed June 2012)

## References

### Robert Bagwell, instructor RCC

*"I have been fortunate to have Amy as a student in quite a few of my more advanced Web Development classes over the past two years. Amy is a top notch A student who displays the qualities of not only a deeply technical web developer and designer, but also the qualities of a "people" person capable of quickly integrating into a small or large business. She would excel at working in a team environment but she also has the potential to launch and lead a small business. (As I think she might be doing.) Amy has a good sense of design priorities and one of her real strengths that I've noticed is that she takes ownership of her learning. She'll complete an exercise but then she'll also incorporate that work into her own projects and web sites until she thoroughly understands a concept. When she's done learning, she can often be found teaching some of the other students. Amy is trustworthy, ethical and a caring person, very deserving of this unsolicited recommendation. I wouldn't hesitate to recommend Amy to join a team in a position of substantial responsibility. A class act."*

## Related College Courses Completed

- Web development I and II
- Team Based Web development
- MVC frameworks
- Interactive Web Application Design
- Website Design
- Web Graphics
- Dreamweaver I and II
- Web Authoring I and II
- Web Analytics and Search Engine Optimization
- Introduction to Flash
- Visual Basic I
- Digital Imaging: Photoshop
- Digital Graphic Design
- Introduction to Building Mobile Applications
- Introduction to Networks
- Fundamentals of Public Speaking
- Psychology of Human Relations
- Technical Writing

### David Snyder, Manager Met One Instruments

*"Amy maintains high integrity, strong drive, and a determined sense of purpose in all her work, typically excelling beyond expectations. In the years I knew Amy, her work and work ethic was used as the standard others sought to emulate. She brought creative solutions to several assembly processes and was sought as the "go-to person" for complex assemblies. She was well regarded as capable, accurate and fast in her daily work. She also originated several solutions using Microsoft Excel with integrated photos and detailed explanations to guide others. Her strong commitment and work ethic ensures that she will succeed in anything she desires."*

See more references on my LinkedIn page:  
[www.linkedin.com/in/webmasteramy](http://www.linkedin.com/in/webmasteramy)